NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Buckberg, Perry

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Frehafer, Ken

Cc: Saba, Farideh

Subject: Fall 2015 Outage Call - SG Inspection
Ken,

The NRC/NRR Steam Generator Branch (NRR/DE/ESGB) participates in conference calls with a handful of licensees
performing steam generator inspections every outage season. We have not selected St. Lucie 2 for such a call during the
upcoming outage. However, if St. Lucie 2 inspections reveal one (or more) of the findings/conditions described below,
please contact me (or Farideh) as soon as you are able. We may request that you participate in a conference call to
discuss the situation.

1. If a degradation mechanism (other than wear from loose parts or minor wear at tube support structures) is observed
that has not been observed in the past in these steam generators.

2. If degradation of steam generator secondary side internals is observed that has not been observed in the past in
these steam generators.

3. If a flaw is more severe than expected, or if the number of flaws identified are more than expected.
4. If an in situ pressure test is performed.

Thanks,
Perry Buckberg

Senior Project Manager

phone: (301)415-1383
perry.buckberg@nrc.gov

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Mail Stop 0-8G9a

Washington, DC, 20555-0001
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